Chris Lopez

From: prashant@camashotel.com

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers

Cc: Steve Wall; Chris Lopez; Bobby Sachdeva; Steve Hogan; Administrative Assistant
Subject: RE: Howdy!

Thank you for your feedback! Jim

I see a point but nonetheless it seems Council is OK with FedEx & UPS trucks parked right in the middle of
4th street but wouldn't consider designating a spot for them on the main 4th street. Furthermore, it does
not resolve our issues that we have observed over the 10 months with this designated 10 minutes parking
that is never 10 minutes. We rather seek "Hotel Guest's Registration" parking in that case. About time,
this iconic hotel gets recognized on the 4th street for its parking limitations!

We met up with Mayor Hogan with this plea & it is prudent that we see this hotel needs much like us
owners/operators. Lodging tax dollars generated from this asset is unlike any other business in Downtown
Camas.

Hence, it calls for a special consideration ASAP.

Sincerely,

Prashant Gupta, CHA
Managing Partner

S&6 Hospitality LLC dba Camas Hotel
camashotel.com
camasboutiquehotel.com

p: 3608345722

f: 3608446278

c: 5032607830

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Howdy!

From: "Curleigh (Jim) Carothers" <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>
Date: Thu, March 10, 2022 8:54 am

To: "prashant@camashotel.com" <prashant@camashotel.com>
Cc: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>, Chris Lopez
<ClLopez@cityofcamas.us>

Prashant,

Council was not in support of designating a loading zone on 4t Avenue. They
have remanded it back to the Parking Advisory Committee to consider a potential
one-spot loading zone location on one of the side streets. The next scheduled
committee meeting is Tuesday, May 10.



James E Carothers, PE

Cityof G
( amas Engineering Manager/City Engineer
WASHINGTON

Desk 360-817-7230
f \ 'Frfruj O www.cityofcamas.us | jcarothers@cityofcamas.us

From: prashant@camashotel.com <prashant@camashotel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 6:46 AM

To: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>

Cc: Curleigh (Jim) Carothers <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>
Subject: RE: Howdy!

Good morning Steve,
What was the final outcome on 2/22/22?

Sincerely,

Prashant Gupta, CHA
Managing Partner

S&6 Hospitality LLC dba Camas Hotel
camashotel.com
camasboutiquehotel.com

p: 3608345722

f: 3608446278

c¢: 5032607830

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Howdy!

From: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>

Date: Mon, February 07, 2022 11:26 am

To: "prashant@camashotel.com" <prashant@camashotel.com>
Cc: "Curleigh (Jim) Carothers" <jcarothers@cityofcamas.us>

Morning Prashant. It’s on the Workshop Agenda for discussion at tonight’s
meeting (starts at 4:30 pm). Assuming it moves forward, it would be on
the 2/22 meeting for final consideration.

Thanks,
Steve

c cityof —=— | Steven R. Wall, P.E. (He/Him/His)

ama Public Works Director

WASHIRGTON | Desk 360-817-7899
f . (5] o Cell 360-624-2763
www.cityofcamas.us | swall@cityofcamas.us




From: prashant@camashotel.com <prashant@camashotel.com>
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>

Subject: RE: Howdy!

Hi Steve,
Any further from City Council on our request on the loading zone?
I know they met up last month.

Sincerely,

Prashant Gupta, CHA
Managing Partner

S&6 Hospitality LLC dba Camas Hotel
camashotel.com
camasboutiquehotel.com

p: 3608345722

f: 3608446278

c¢: 5032607830

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Howdy!

From: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>

Date: Wed, January 12, 2022 8:31 am

To: "prashant@camashotel.com" <prashant@camashotel.com>

Thanks for the note Prashant. All healthy now...hopefully we can all
stay that way!

Have a good day - Steve

Steven R. Wall, P.E. (He/Him/His)

Cityof G~
camas Public Works Director
WASHINGTON

Desk 360-817-7899
f ) .[E)] o Cell 360-624-2763 .
www.cityofcamas.us | swall@cityofcamas.us

From: prashant@camashotel.com <prashant@camashotel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:31 PM

To: Steve Wall <SWall@cityofcamas.us>

Subject: Howdy!




WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If
you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button to redirect the email for ITD review.

Howdy Steve,
It was good seeing you this evening.

When we met Mayor in his office, I appreciated you a lot and came to know about
your wife's Covid+ status and I neglected to email you that day.

Hope you both are doing well.

Sincerely,

Prashant Gupta, CHA
Managing Partner

S&6 Hospitality LLC dba Camas Hotel
camashotel.com
camasboutiquehotel.com

p: 3608345722

f: 3608446278

c: 5032607830

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any
correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be a public record.
Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be subject to disclosure pursuant
to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by
an external party.




